VILLAGE OF MIDWAY PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES

Held on Monday, August, 13, 2018 at 6:30 p.m., in the Midway Village Council Chambers, 661 Eighth Avenue, Midway, BC

Present: Mayor Doug McMynn

Councillor Marguerite Rotvold Councillor Darrin Metcalf Councillor Richard Dunsdon Councillor Gary Schierbeck

Staff: Penny Feist, Chief Administrative Officer/Corporate Officer

Sheri Harpur, Administrative Assistant

Public: 0 Press: 0

- Call to Order Chair McMynn called to order the Public Hearing meeting regarding Village of Midway Road Closure and Removal of Highway Dedication Bylaw No. 461 (A Portion of Palmerston Avenue)
- Public Hearing Chair McMynn read the opening statement: The Public Hearing meeting is convened to consider any written submissions that were received prior to this public hearing meeting by those who consider themselves affected, and to hear those who wish to make presentation on the Road Closure and Removal of Highway Dedication Bylaw No. 461 (A Portion of Palmerston Avenue)
- 3) Procedure Pursuant to Section 40 of the Community Charter, before disposing of a highway, Council must by bylaw close and remove its highway dedication. Before adoption of the Bylaw, Council must give public notice and must provide an opportunity for those who consider themselves affected by the highway closure, to make representation to Council by way of a written submission, or in person at this Public Hearing. Notice of Council's intention was placed in both the August 2, 2018 and August 9, 2018 issues of the Boundary Creek Times.

Also, pursuant to Section 26 of the Community Charter before a Council disposes of lands or improvements, the Council must publish notice of the proposed disposition. This notice was also placed in the August 2, 2018 and August 9, 2018 issues of the Boundary Creek Times.

It is Council's intention to sell fee simple title to the proposed Closed Road Lands to Peter and Merle Kappes or Midway Spot Holdings Ltd., or their respective nominees (the "Purchasers"). The lands are adjacent to and will be consolidated with, the purchaser's lands legally described as Lots 7 - 12, all in, Block 70, Plan KAP88, District Lot 501, Similkameen Division of Yale Land District, PID: 012-660-418.

The Notices provided that additional information on the proposed land disposition was available and could be obtained from the municipal office between 8:30 a.m. and 12:00 noon and 1:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday excluding holidays.

VILLAGE OF MIDWAY MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING

Held on Monday, August, 13, 2018 at 6:30 p.m., in the Midway Village Council Chambers, 661 Eighth Avenue, Midway, BC

4)	Public Input: No member of the public were present at this meeting, and Chief Administrative Officer Feist confirmed there were no written submissions received.		
5)	Adjournment Moved Councillor Rotvold, Seconded Councillage of Midway Public Hearing be adjourn	•	et 13, 2018 CARRIED
These	minutes were adopted by a resolution o	f Council on the 20 th day of .	August, 2018
Doug N	McMynn, Chairperson	Penny Feist, Chief Administra	ative Officer